

Nanaimo River Watershed Roundtable

Meeting May 15th, 2013 – VIU, Building 355, Room 211 - 1:00 pm

AGENDA

1) Approval of Agenda

2) Review of notes from last meeting

3) Business Arising from Notes

New Contacts:

A list was created to renew contact with and expand participation in/raise awareness of the Roundtable:

- Snuneymuxw First Nation and Stz'uminus First Nation
- The CVRD
- The Nanaimo River Hatchery
- South Wellington and Area Community Association (SWACA)
- Recreational Interests such as the Bungy Zone and Living Forest Campsite
- Nanaimo Forest Products
- The Agricultural Community
- The Aggregate Industry

NRWR Committees Formed

- Communications Committee – Scott Akenhead.
- Education and Awareness Committee – Deryck Cowling

RDN Water Budget Survey – Update by

4) New Business

- **Nanaimo River Estuary Committee Presentation – Bob Colclough and Rob Lawrance**
- **NALT Acquisitions Committee – Dean Gaudry and Fraser Wilson**
- **GIS Mapping – Andre Bertoncini**
- **Funding for Administration of NRWR**
- **Other**

5) Next Meeting - Where and When?

6) Adjournment